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To, 
The Deputy Conservator of Forest (DCF) 
Nagpur Division, 
BSNL, Sancharlakshi Building, 
In front of Kasturchand Park, 
Nagpur-440001 
Phone 0712 2565624 
Email dycfnagpur.mfd@nic.in 

Sub Reply to Queries. 
Application for obtaining permission for laying 24" dia Pipeline from 
Mumbai to Nagpur along Reserved/Revenue forest in Right of Way/Use of 
Samruddhi Expressway, Dahej-Uran Pipeline (DUPL) & Mumbai Manmad 
Bijwasan Pipeline (MMBPL) in Nagpur District falling under your 
jurisdiction. 

Ref 1. GAIL application letter GAIL/MNPL/Forest/Nagpur/001, dated 
21/05/2021. 

2. DFC, Nagpur Letter No. 4is ba-11/THTA/M.5.492/2020-21/1850 
dated-28/09/2021. 

Dear Sir, 

With reference to the above subject our application for forest re-diversion with proposal No. FP/MH/Pipeline/139865/2021 for laying of 24" Dia. Natural Gas Pipeline from 
Mumbai to Nagpur and your query letter under reference, please find the reply to 
queries in seriatimn. 

1. We are hereby submitting revised documents as per the checklist issued by 
Central Government for 1 to 57 points for forest clearance under section 2 of the 
Forest Conservation Act 1980 in Nagpur Forest Division. 

Thanking you, 
For, GAIL (India) Limited 

13 1L 
(Nikhil B Kharwandikar) 

DGM (Const.) 
4, 16 HDIYT 141 
frci- 110066, 3134 
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